

Message

**From:** Killian, Cole [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D49BCB7ECD943178E281A7ADC7C635F-A3B37796-B8]  
**Sent:** 2/7/2025 7:05:43 PM  
**To:** johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov; Ex. 6 - Cole Killian  
**CC:** Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C); Barja, Kyle [Barja.Kyle@epa.gov]; Breaux, Dawn [Breaux.Dawn@epa.gov]; RTP-Released-52s [RTP-Released-52s@epa.gov]; Rich, John [Rich.John@epa.gov]; Quarles, Michael [Quarles.Michael@epa.gov]; Hunt, Tracy [Hunt.Tracy@epa.gov]; Kinder, Marc [Kinder.Marc@epa.gov]  
**Subject:** RE: Warning: eApp Deadline Approaching

Hello Lakiyah,

Thank you for this reminder. I've now submitted the required information in nbis.

Respectfully,  
Cole

---

**From:** johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov <johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov>  
**Sent:** Friday, February 7, 2025 8:00 AM  
**To:** Ex. 6 - Cole Killian; Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>  
**Cc:** Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C); Barja, Kyle <Barja.Kyle@epa.gov>; Breaux, Dawn <Breaux.Dawn@epa.gov>; RTP-Released-52s <RTP-Released-52s@epa.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>; Quarles, Michael <Quarles.Michael@epa.gov>; Hunt, Tracy <Hunt.Tracy@epa.gov>; Kinder, Marc <Kinder.Marc@epa.gov>  
**Subject:** Warning: eApp Deadline Approaching

**U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY**  
WASHINGTON, DC 20004

**\*\*This is a system generated email\*\*** If you have already completed and released your eApp to the agency, you can disregard this notification.

Hello Gautier Killian,

Four days ago, you received an invitation from [donotreply@nbis.mil](mailto:donotreply@nbis.mil) asking you to access the National Background Investigation Services (NBIS) eApplication system (eApp) and submit the required information. The EPA Personnel Security Branch (PSB) wrote to you to ensure that you were notified of this requirement. You have not yet completed the submission and now have just two (2) days to complete the requested action in eApp.

Please access NBIS/eApp by following the instructions that you will find in your original NBIS/eApp invitation email. Failure to do so in a timely manner may result in your case being delayed and may lead to its discontinuation.

If your case is discontinued, you will not be able to onboard or work in the position for which this background investigation is being conducted. If you have questions or need to request more time, please contact Lakiyah Johnson at 202-564-8144 or [johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov](mailto:johnson.lakiyah@epa.gov).

Thank you for your prompt attention,

Sincerely,

Lakiyah Johnson

**Personnel Security Branch**  
**Labor, Suitability, and Conduct Division**  
**Office of Human Capital Operations**  
**Office of Mission Support**  
**U.S. Environmental Protection Agency**  
[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)